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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SANCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financlal Statements

i

! Opinion

‘ We have audited the accompanying standalone financlal statements of Sanco Industries Limited (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balanice sheet as at March 31, 2020. The Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant
accounting polides and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone

finandial statements”),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesald standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the profit and total
tomprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial

Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the

independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffident and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the standalone finandal statements as a whole and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We have determined
the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report,
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Property Plant and equipment nnd Intangliilo nssota
There are areas where managemoent jud{;cjﬂcnta Impacts the carrying value of Property, plant and
equipment, intangible assets and thelr respective depreclation and amaortization ameounts Thazn
include the decision to capitalize or expense costs; the annual asset e review; the tlmf.gm,,; of m,,

copitalization of assets and the use of management assumptions and estimates for the detarrination

of the measurement and recognition criteria for assets retired from active use. Due to the fateriatity

In the context of the balance sheet of the company and the level of judgements and estimates

required, we consider this to be a key audit matter.

Response to Key Audit Matter
We assessed the controls In place, evaluated the appropriateness of capitalisation process, performed
tests of details on costs capitalized, the timeliness of the capitalization of assets and the de

recognition criteria for assets retired from active use.

In performing these procedures, we reviewed the judgements made by management including the
nature of underlying costs capitalized; determination of realisable value of the assets retired from
active use; the appropriateness of asset live applied in the calculation of depreciation; useful lives of
assets as per the technical assessment of the management and external technical experts. We have

observed that there are no material changes.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue Recognition is significant audit risk across all units within the Company, Risk exists that
revenue is recognised without substantial transfer of control and is not in accordance with Ind AS-115

“Revenue from Contracts with Customers”,

Response to Key Audit Matter
Our audit consisted testing of the design and operating effectiveness of the internal controls and

substantive testing as follows:

We have evaluated the design of internal controls relating to revenue recognition.

We selected sample of Sales transactions and tested the operating effectiveness of the
internal control relating to revenue recognition. We carried out 2 combination of procedures

involving enquiry and observation, performance and inspection.
We have tested sample of Sale transactions to their respective underlying invoices and

related documents.
We have performed cut-off procedures for sample of revenue transactions at year-end in

order to conclude on whether they were recognised in accordance with Ind-AS 115.

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions

T‘he.Company has material uncertain tax positions including matters under dispute which involves
significant judgement to determine the possible outcome of these disputes.

Response to Key Audit Matter
Obtained details of completed tax assessments and demands for the year ended March 31, 2020 from
manager.nent.' We involved our internal experts to challenge the management’s underlying
assumptions in estimating the tax provision and the possible outcome of the disputes. Our intemal
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In nvn!unung management’a mnsition on
@ of new Information in respect of

experts also considered legnl precedence and other nillngs
her any changa was teesired to

these uncertain tax positions. Additionally, we consldered tie effe
uncertain tax positions as at Apidl 1, 2020 to ovaluate whet
management's position on these uncertainties,

Information Other than the Standalone Financinl Statements ang Audltors n
$ Report

Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. Th
) ; The
and An;,h,«"m’

other information comprises the Information included in the Management Discusion
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report Coarparate
Governance and Sharcholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial sm,,;.m;

and our auditor’s report thercon.
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this

other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design;
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone FAnandal Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone finandal statements
as & whole are free from matesial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an
aucitor’s report that indudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance but is not
2 quarantee that an audt conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
missiatermnent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered rmaterial
y be expected to influence the economic

: if, individually or in the aggregate. They could reasonabl
ceasions of users taken on the basis of these standalone finandal statements.

N s

As part of an 2udit in accordance with SAs, we exerdse professional judgement and maintain
professional skeptidsm throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone finandial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks
and obtain audit evidence that is suffident and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

Obtzin an understanding of internal finandial controls relevant to the audit procedures that

are approprigte in the drcumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal

finandal controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polides used and the reasonableness of

acoounting estimates and related disdosures made by management.

Condude on the appropriateness of management ‘s use of the going concemned basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we condude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone
finandal statements or, if such disdosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
condusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease lo continue as a going

P "

concem.
+ Eveluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone finandal
statements, induding the disdasures and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone finandal statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the finandal statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (i)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the finandal statements. .

among other matters, the planned

We communicate with those charged with govemnance regarding,
ding any significant deficiendies in

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, indu
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance wi
th
relevant cthical requirements regarding Indcpendenc: S;?\adcmt?tc;hfi:nwﬁ pave complied wiith
] 1.

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear onur;:a tlcd o
where applicable, related safeguards. rindependence, and
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we i

k . determ
that were of most significance In the audit of the standalone financial statcmcr;tr;;cc)t:1 (:fwf: r:attcrs
period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters In our auditor's l:gené
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely E:re
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated In our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweligh public interest benefits

of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") Issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143 (II) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

1

2. (A) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.
¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rutes, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with me requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended: In our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions ofsection 197 of the Act.

(B)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule II of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

- us:
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I There are pending iy
gotions by ang agalnst (4
r:ny Impact its financlal posilion by ng‘ i e
the management the amount cannot b
e estimated g
which the dispute Is settled ond the Company hasn(cjurlcllll«?:ddg? ! |w i
litigations on Its financlal position In Its standalone ﬂnandal stalemecntsm

Ny as at Marg
0 provision has been Made asr: 31, 2020 which

th in the year in
Pact of pending

Il The Company has mada provision, as re
S quired under the 3 licabl
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on |On(;‘3tqym ecéa:: or accounting
derivative contracts, facts Including

lil.  There has been no delay In transferring amounts, r.
equired to be tra
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Com’pany. rorslered, (o the

(C) With respect to the Mmatter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section
197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
rémuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to
any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act.
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section
197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us,

For Rasool Singhal & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 500015N

CA Rajat Banga
Date: 28/07/2020 Partner
Place: Delhi M. No. 542089

UDIN- 20542089AAAAAU6788
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to In paragraph 1 under 'Re
? port on Other L al a
| section of our report to the Members of Sanco Industrlmg Um':geg'fﬁux:,rza‘:z?"'mmcm'

j i In respect of the Company's fixed assets:
@) The Company has maintal
) details anzasiruaﬁon :f n?ezcgggzer fecords showing ful particulars, Including quantitative

b} The Compa’ny h9s a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets In a phased
manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Compan
the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were ghy:i a?d
vgnﬁed by the management during the year. According to the information and exp{anat?::;
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the conveyance deeds/registered sale deed provided to us, we
report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings
which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. In
respect of immovable properties or land and building that have been taken on lease and
disclosed as fixed assets in the standalone financial statements, the lease agreements are in
the name of the Company.

ii.  The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
tfje frequency of such verification is reasonable. According to the information and explanations
given to us and as examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

iii.  According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loan,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in
the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii)
of the order is not applicable.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans,
making investments and providing guarantees and seaurities, as applicable,

v.  The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed

deposits as at March 31, 2020 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are

not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company under Section 148 (1) of

the Act and are of the opinion that prima-facie the prescribed records have been made

maintained. ,
According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company is not depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employees' State insurance, Income Tax and Goods and Service Tax and other maternial
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities,

b) There were undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident fund, Employees' State
Insurance and Income Tax and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

i,

vil,

1. Provident Fund Total outstanding Rs. 27.11 lacs out of which Rs. 13.84
lacs more than 6 months outstanding, 7.66 has been

S.No. Nature of Liability Amount
deposited in July'2020 and balance of Rs. 5.61 lacs less ]
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than 6 months outstanding

» ' /
2 Employces’ State Insurance | Total outstanding Rs. 6.95 lacs out of
lacs more than 6 months outstanding of which s, 5,90

3. Income Tax

Total outstanding Rs. 314.07

. , lacs out of
274.30 lacs related to AY 2017-2018, Ay 2018‘%% artusd
balance of Rs. 39.77 lacs (excluding Interest) refated to

AY 2019-2020.

¢) Detalls of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax
which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2020 on account of dispute are given below:

Nature of the | Nature of dues | Forum  where | Period to which | Amount in Lakh
statute Dispute is | the amount

Pending Relates
The  Income | Income Tax CIT (Appeals) AY 2014-15 Rs 63.33 (Order

Tax Act, 1961

company,

authority
authority.

of appellate authority
pass in favour of the

authority has the right to
filed appeal against the
order of appellate

but Revenue

inhigher
|

viil,

Based on the audit procedure and according to the information and explanation given to us, we
are of the opinion that the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a

financlal institution, banks or dues to debenture holders.

Name of | Nature of Dues Amount Due Date Date of Status/Remarks
the Bank Payment
South Principal and | 13,63,76,330 | Various Outstanding | The company bank CC
Indian Interest booked till Dates and | ason Account has become
Bank (CC | 31.08.2019 Not paid any | 31.03.2020 Non-Performing Assets
AJc) interest (NPA) as per banking
during the rules and regulations.
year As the company is
irregular while paying
outstanding amount.
UBI, Principal and | 30,14,36,516 | Various QOutstanding | The company bank CC
Dethi (CC | Interest booked till Dates ason Account has become |
Account) | 29.06.2019 31.03.2020 Non-Performing Assets |
(NPA) as per banking |
rules and regulations.
As the company is
irregular while paying
outstanding amount.
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X The Company has not ralsed moneys |
§ |5 Ly way of Inltial putslic offar or furthe

detrt Instruments) or tenn Jonns and hencn feporting umder tlatse f;iw;}; nut{)!f'r; e (including

applicable to the Company, ¥ (0 of the Ordor 1y ey
X, To the best of our knowledge and according to the inform,

g ; { d atton and ey lanations i
fraud by the Company or no materlal fraud on the Company by ita omm{;n or rmplg/:iz ;:;s:‘:)’n::
= R N i

noticed or reported timing the year,
In our opinion ond according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has

pald/provided manageral remuneration In accordance with the requisite approvals mandatnd bry
the provislons of section 197 1ead with Schedule V to the Act. )

xil.  The Company is not a Nidh| Company and hence reporting under dause 3 (xif) of the Order 15 not
applicable to the Company.

Xl In our opinlon and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of (he Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for aif
transactions with the related parties and Lhe detalls of related party transactions have been
disclosed In the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv.  During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly pald convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company,

Xv.  In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected
to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable

to the Company.
xvi.  The Company is not required to be re

xl,

gistered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934,

For Rasool Singhal & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 500015N
CA Rajat Banga

Date: 28/07/2020 Partner
Place: Delhl M. No. 542089

UDIN- 20542089AAAAAU6783
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ANNEXURE "B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to In paragraph 2A (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requl 5
of our report to the Members of Sanco Industrics Limited of even date) Y equirements” section
Report on the Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companles Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinlon
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sanco Industries Limited

(‘the Company") as of March 31, 2020 In conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal finandial control
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance note”).

Emphasis of Matter Paragraph
Long-term outstanding Balances in some of the personal and impersonal accounts are subject to

confirmation and reconciliation.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance or
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's polices, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company bused on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable insurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over finandal reporting was established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidenca ab

} out the
’ﬁnanaal controls system over financlal reporting and their operating cffe?:gsgrl:gsc: o(f)the ln:ﬁmal
internal financial controls over financial reporting induded obtaining an undcrstand;ng u(;f algtcf'n?if
assessing the risk that a materla) weakness exists, and

financial controls over financlal reporting,
testing and evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of Internal contro! based on the
ment, Including the assessment

assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judge
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, Is sufficlent and apprapriate to provide a basig
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financlal reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s intemal financial control over financial reporting Is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those principles and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
g principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

with generally accepted accountin

being made only in accordance with authorization of managements and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention of timely detection of unauthorized
acquisitions use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have material effects on the

financial statements.,
Limitations of Intemal Financial controls over Financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of the internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaments due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of he internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

For Rasool Singhal & Company
artered Accountants

FRN: 500015N

CA Rajat Banga

Date: 28/07/2020 Partner
Place: Delhi M. No. 542089
UDIN- 20542083AAAAAUG788

Address :- SD-29, Shastri Nagar, Ghaziabad-201002
Contact No. :-9634172042, 8510898012,0120-4545361
Email :-rajatbanga.rb@gmail.com,carasoolsinghal@gmail.com
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(b Itvestoent Property : mu 7503
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{e) FW«\(W Assete " "
{1) frvestriverste 7 1189 Ani g
(5] Tende receivabies L] 2.44.0A 10413
(1) tank batwices 9 - '
(tv) Other fnancial asants 10 . X
; {1 Deferredd tax avsets {net) 1y §5.49 1407
; () Other non custent assets 12 0.10 [ ;r)
‘ Total Non Currsat Assets ERPLET) TR A
i
{2) Current assets
(a) Invertories 13 411361
(5) Fnancial Assets s Li6
(i} Investments . .
(H) Trade recelvables 8 3,493.5% 4447 %
{¥) Cash and cosh cquivalents 1 "R A
{vi) Bank balances 9 038 218
(vil) Other Anancial assets 10 1,350.42 1.214.69
{£) Other current assets 12 5867 “67
Totsl Current Assety 9,122.87 9,613.73
Total Assets 12, 248.4% 12.397.21
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
A EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capltat 15 1,028.40 1,028.40
(b) Other Equity 251891 249210
Total Equity 33473 3,520.50
B UIABILITIES
(1)  Non Current Liabilities
(3) Fnandal Liabllities
(1) Borrowings 16 1,205.50 1,215.24
() Trade payables 17 . -
(ili) Other financial liabilities 18 13.54 29
(b) Provisions 20 16.30 16.27
(¢) Other non current liabllides 21 274.30 274.30
Total Non Current Liadilities 1,509.64 152880
(2) Current tlabllities
() Financial Liabilities
(1} Borrowings 22 4,579.84 4,663.86
{#) Trade payables 17
Total Outstanding dues of MSME Creditor 1,326.10 501.76
Total Outstanding dues of craditors other than MSME 884,77 172083
(iEr) Other finandal liabilites 18 215.50 173.64
{b) Current tax Liabilities {Net) 19 431 3.77
{c) Provisions 20 1.2t 538
{d) Other current liabilities 21 179.77 235.70
Total Curvent Liabilities 7,191.50 7,347,591
Total Equity and Liabiities 12,248.45 12,337.21
Summary of Significant Accounting Policles 2.2
The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are an integral part of the Finencial Statements.
As per our report of even date.
For Rasool Singhal & Company medonb.balfofﬁnﬂurdoloirm
J Banco Industries W
%
. V\P
_* SANJAY GUPTA RITA GUPTA
Mansging Director - Additional Directoe
DIN - 00726005 DIN - 00725987
4 AU R
A P : /\\D‘I M
:\\\ U"M / &‘( \}vv_gv\_; T
MANST GUPTA AKRITT MAHATAN

UDIN: 2054 2089AAAAALG788 Chief Finsnclal Officer Company Secretary
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Sanco Industries Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS TOR YHE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

(Rs, In Lakhs)
Particulars Note Yeur ended Year ended
g March ‘2019
I Revenue from operations 7 1,576.65 11,185.10
I Other Income 24 165.14 1049
nr - Yotal tncome (1+11) 174179 11,195.5%
IV Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 25 3,310.16 9,015.26
Purchase of Stock-In-trade 26 13.25 1,117.15
{Increase)/Decreasa in Inventorles Of Finished Goods 27 (178.51) (246.14)
Employee Benefit Expenses 28 139,75 1B9.57
Finance costs 29 193.07 654.82
Depredation and amortisation expense 30 50.36 65.82
Other expenses a1 184.39 263.25
Total expenses (Iv) 3,712.46 11,059.73
vV Profit/ (lass) before exceptional tems and tax (I11- 1v) 29.32 135.86
VI Exceptional tems - -
VII  Profit/ (loss) before tax (V-V} 29.32 135.86
VIII Tax expense: ———
(1) Current tax 571 41.55
(2) Deferred tax (3.0%) 1.34
(3} Mat Credit Entilement (2.19)
Total Tax Expense (vin 0.48 42.89
IX' Profitf {loss) for the year (VII-vII) 28.85 92.97
X Cther ive Income
(1) Items that will not be o profit and loss 269
(2) Items that will be redassified to profit and loss 0.88 0.30
{3) Income tax effect on above 0.23 -
Total Other compretiensive income 0.65 2.9
X Total Comprenensive Income for the year {IX+X)
(Comprising profit and other comprehensive income for the year) 29.50 95.96
X Eamings per equity share
(1) Basic (Rs.) ‘32 0.28 0.90
{2) Diluted {Rs.) R 0.28 0.90

The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are as integral part

As per our report of even date,

For Rasool Singhal & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 500015N

CA Rajat Banga
Partner
Membership No.

Date: 28/07/2020
- Place: Delhij
UDJIN: 20542089MMAU6788

of the Financtal Statements.

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
; of Sanco Industries UH?M )

P “ a b |
S 4
e M
iy R :
fb Al i
‘Sanjay Gupta Rita Gupta
Mianaging Director Additional Director
DIN: 00726005 DIN: 00725987
A Ly .
J ‘\\ \NY // KR S\
Mansi Guhta Akriti Mahajan
Chief Finandial Officer Company Secretary
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P, 1
articulars Year onded March Yoar anded March 31,
—31. 2020 2019
Sale of Goods
3.576.65 11,185.10
Jotal
e——070.8% 12,1850
1
Particulars B P ey
Year ended March Year ended March 31,
——-312020 2019
Interest on deposits
Profit on sale of Fixed Asscts 17.81 3.17
Profit on sale of Investment 41.24 3.26
Clalm Settiement Income 103'93 .
Miscellaneous Income 0-(:(_11 R
Net Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuations . 3(‘)};
Lota) 165.14 3049
25 Cost of Materials Consumed
Fa lars Year ended March Year ended Mareh 1,
31,2020
idd. Porening balance 314556 331803
: Se$ 3384.11 8,842
6,529.67 12,160 82
Less: Inventory dlosing balance 3,219.50 3.145.56
<ost of Raw Materiais Consumed 331017 901536

26

Purchase of Stock-in-trade

Particulars Year ended March Year ended March 31,
31,2020 4019
Puchases- trading materials 1325 111715
Total 13.25 111715
27 {Increase)/Decrease In Inventories Of Finished Goods
Particulars Year ended March Year ended March 31,
—_—31,2020 2039

Finished Goods

Inventories at the begning of the year 334.38 366.24

Less: Inventories at the end of the year 894,10 334.38

Sub Total (A) {559.72) 31.86

Stock-in-trade

Inventories at the begning of the year 381.22 103.22

Less: Inventories at the end of the year - 381.22

381.22 (278.00)

(178.5) [245.13)

Emplioyes Benefit Expenses

Particulars Year ended March Year ended March 31,

31, 2020 2019

Salaries, allowances and benefits of employees 108.81 168.14

Contribution to Gratuity, PF and other funds 1139 10.98

Staff Welfare Expenses 7.57 8.85

Keyman Insurance premium 11.98 1.60

~otal 139.75 189.57
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Particulars
Yoar anded March Yaar anded Marcn 31,
n 1 31 2020 PR |
Paid to bank ang Financial Institution
Bank charpes 177,50 A22
Other borrowing Cost (Upfront Commitrmant 13
Interest on advance hco&o taxm it Charges) 1.3(: "?)g
0.36 -
Jotal,
193,
0 — 19307 85482
mwmm_!mem;mp nexpense
- lars Yenr endead March Year ended March 31,
20192
Depredation on pPpPeE
tion on Investrent 50.36 A
Amortization of Intangible Asset - 1.61
N Q.01
Total
50.36 6%.82
31 Other expenses
Particulars Year ended March Year ended Marcy 31,
31,2020 2019
Rent
Rates and Taxes 0.04 B
Repair and maintenance R ;
Office Building and Plant & Machinery 358 5.45
Others 1.39 1.3
Office maintennace 0.49 0.76
Insurance ] 6.39 537
Printing and Stationary 0.80 0.94
@@@nq and other professional services 14.85 6.58
Electricity and power charges 49.72 46.72
Remuneration to auditors 1.55 255
Travelling and convevance 16.44 21.01
Communication expenses 117 2.01
Business Promotion and advertisement 0.28 2.85
Discount charges 2131 22.88
Vehide running and maintenance 19.33 12.61
Commission and brokerage 3.69 237
Freight and forwarding charges 24.27 96.16
Testing fees and license fee 8.62 735
Listing fee 490 22%%
Miscellaneous expenses 5.55 K
Total 184.39 263.25
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SANCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes and other explanatory Informnation to financial statameants for ths year endad

March 31, 2020

1. COMPANY INFORMATION:
Sanco Industries Limited (the ‘Company’) Is a public limited Company domicled in India vith its

registered office located at D-161, Surajmal Vibar Dethi DL 110092, Tha Company 15 listed on the
Natlonal Stock Exchange (NSE). The Company s In the manufacturing business comprising primarity

of PVC Pipes. The Company has manufacturing focilities across the country and selis primarity in

India.
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION, MEASUREMENT AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basls of Preparation and Measurement
(a) Basls of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements are prepared In accordance with and in compliance, in all materlal aspects,
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the "Act”) read along with Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended and other
provisions of the Act. The presentation of the Financial Statements is based on Ind AS Schedule 111 of

the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting
pol:sles are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and
liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle
and other criteria as set out in the Division II of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on

the nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the

purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

:rhe financial statements are presented in INR, the functional currency of the Company. ltems
included in the financial statements of the Company are recorded using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates (the ‘functional currency’).

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company have
been reflected as “0” in the relevant notes to these financial statements.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 were approved for issue
in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors on 28" July, 2020.

(b) Basis of measurement
These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise

indicated.

2.2 Key Accounting Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions in the application of accounting policies that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Continuous
evaluation is done on the estimation and judgements based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised prospectively. Information about critical judgements in applying
accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in the following

notes:

(a) Measurement of defined benefit obligations
(b) Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies
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SANCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notox and other oxplanatory Information to tinanclal statamants for tha yoar andad

March 23, 2020

{e} Recognition of deferred tax assols
) Koy assumplions used i tiscounted cash How projections

{o) Inpalment of Intanyible assels
{th Moasurement of Leaso abitdios and Right of Usa Assel (ROUA)

Estimatlon of uncortaintios relating to the global honlth pandemic from COVID-19
(COVID-19):

The COVID-19 pandemic Is an evolving human tragedy declated o glabal pandemic by the Warld
Health Organisation with adverse Impact on economy and business, Supply Chain tisruptions in India
as a result of the outbreak started with restiictions on movement of goods, closure of borders ete., in
several states followed by o hationwide lockdown from the 250 of March 7020 announced by tho
Indian Government, to stem the spread of COVID-19, Due to this the operations in many of
manufacturing, distribution centres, warehouses and extended supply chain partner locations got
temporarily disrupled,

In light of these circumstances, the Company has considered the possible effects that may result from

COVID-19 on the carryling amounts of financlals assets, Inventory, recelvables, advances, property

plant and equipment, Intangibles etc as well as labilities acerued, In developing the assumptions

relating to the possible future uncertainties In the economic conditions because of this pandemic, the
Company has used internal and external Information such as our current contract terms, financlal
strength of partners, Investment profile, future volume estimates from the business etc. Having
reviewed the underlying data and based on current ostimates the Company expects the carrying
amount of these assets will be recovered and there Is no significant Impact on liabilities accrued. The
impact of COVID-19 on the Company’s financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the
date of approval of these financlal statements and the Company will continue to closely monitor any
material changes to future economic conditions.

Key estimates related to long-lived assets (property, plant and equipment, mineral leaseholds and
intangible assets) include useful lives, recoverability of carrying values and the existence of any
retirement obligations. As a result of future decisions, such estimates could be significantly modified.
The estimated useful lives of long-lived assets are disclosed In Notes and Notes, and useful lives Is
applied as per schedule II of Companies Act, 2013 and estimated based upon our historical
experience, engineering estimates and industry information. These estimates include an assumption
regarding periodic maintenance and an appropriate level of annual capital expenditures to maintain
the assets.

Provision for warranty

The company has recognised a provision for warranty associated with liquidated damages and
shortfall in performance arising from obligations stated in its project contracts, in determining the
amount of the provision, assumption and estimates are made in relation to the present value of the
potential risk, risk adjusted equity return rate, current sales levels, subsequent events and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
dircumstances. The carrying amount of the provisions as at the reporting period end are disclosed in
Notes to the financial statement,

Employee Benefits- Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligation

Mapagement assesses post-employment and other employee benefit obligations using the projected
unit credit method based on actuarial assumptions which represent management’s best estimates of

the variables that will determine the ultimate cost of providing post-employment and other employee
benefits.
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SANCO INDUSTRILS LIMITED
Notes and other explanatory Information to financlal statements for the year ended

March 31, 2020
1. Critical judgements made In applylng nccounting policles

Lease Classifications

At the inception of an arrangement entered Inta for the uso of property, plant and equipment (PPE),
the Company determines whether such an arrangement s, or contalns, a leass. The determination of
whether an arrangement Is or contains a lease Is based on the substance of the arrangement and
requires an assessment of (1) whether the fulfilment of the arrangement Is dependent on the use of a
spedific ¢ asset or assets. and (i) the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset(s).

Lease transactions where substantially all risks and rewards Incident to ownership are transferred
from the lessor to the lessee are accounted for as finance leases. All other leases are accounted for

as operating leases.
Service concesslon arrangements

The analysis on whether the Appendix A of Ind AS 11 applies to certain contracts and activities
involves various complex factors and it Is significantly affected by legal Interpretation of certain
contractual agreements or other terms and conditions with public sector entities.

Therefore, the application of Appendix A'of Ind AS 11 requires extensive judgment in relation with,
amongst other factors, (i) the identification of certain infrastructures (and not contractual
agreements) in the scope of Appendix A of Ind AS 11, (i) the understanding of the nature of the
payments in order to determine the classification of the infrastructure as a financial asset or as an
intangible asset and (iii) the recognition of the revenue from construction and concessionary activity.

Changes in one or more of the factors described above may significantly affect the conclusions as to
the appropriateness of the application of Appendix A of AS 11 and, therefore, on the results of

operations or the financial position,
Impairment subsidiaries

When a subsidiary is in net equity deficit and has suffered operating losses, a test is made whether
the investment in the investee has suffered any impairment, in accordance with the stated accounting
policy. The determination requires significant judgement. An estimate is made of the future
profitability of the investee, and the financial health of and near-term business outlook for the
investee, including factors such as industry and sector performance, and operational and financing

cash flow.
Impairment of plant & equipment and intangible assets

The company assesses whether plant & equipment and intangible assets have any indication of
impairment in accordance with the accounting policy. The recoverable amounts of plant &equipment
and intangible asset have been determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations

require the use of judgement and estimates.

Expected credit loss
Expected credit losses of the company are based on an evaluation at the collectability of receivables.
A considerable amount of judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realization of these
receivables, including their current creditworthiness, past collection history of each customer and
ongoing dealings with them. If the financial conditions of the counterparties with which the Company
contracted were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments,
additional expected credit loss may be required.

1L. Property, Plant and Equipment

Scanned with CamScanner




el

SANCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes and other explanatory Information to financial statements for the year ended

March 31, 2020

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost, The cost of an item of plant
and equipment Is recognized as an asset If, and only If, it Is probable that future economic benefits
assoclated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

Cost Includes its purchase price (afler deducting trade discounts and rebates), Import duties & non-
refundable purchase taxes, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location &
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating In the manner intended by management,
borrowing costs on qualifying assets and asset retirement costs. When parts of an item of property’
plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (ma}o;

components) of property, plant and equipment.

The activities necessary to prepare an asset for its intended use or sale extend to more than Just
physigal construction of the asset. It may also include technical (DPR, environmental, planning, Land
acquisition and geological study) and administrative work such as obtaining approvals before the

commencement of physical construction.

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is capitalized if it is probable
that the future economic benefits of the part will flow to the Company and that its cost can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

Costs of day to day repairs and maintenance costs are recognised into net income as incurred.

Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
deprediation and any accumulated impairment losses.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

The residual values, estimated useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each finandial
year-end, and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognized of the asset is

recognised in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized.

Assets under installation or under construction as at the Balance Sheet date are shown as Capital
Work in Progress.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on Written down value Method, as per the provisions of schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013 or based on useful life estimated on the technical assessment. Asset class wise

useful lives in years are as under:

Factory buildings 30
Other than factory buildings 60
Plant and Machinery 15
Office equipments 5

10

Electrical Fittings
Computers and peripherals
Furniture and Fixtures

Furniture and Fixtures (Hotel)
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SANCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes and other explanator
March 31, 2020

Plant & Machinery (Hotol)

y Information to financial statamants for the ynar ended

Vehiclas

f the estimated useful iife of the asset or tha
Leasehold Assets are deproclated over the shorter o s
lease term. Fully depreciated plant and equipment are retalned In the financial statements untif they

are no longer in use,

In respect of additions/deletions to the fixed assets/leasehold Improvements, depreciation Is charged
from the date the asset Is ready to use/up to the date of deletion.

Depreclation on adjustments to the historical cost of the assets on account of reinstatement of( longf
term borrowings In foreign currency, if any, is provided prospectively over the residual useful life o
the asset.

IIL.Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation of both is classified as
investment property.

Investment property is measured at its cost, including related transaction costs and where app!ica-b!'e
borrowing costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and
the cost of the item con be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed
when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised.

Investment properties are depreciated using the straight-line method as per the provisions‘ of
schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 or based on useful life estimated on the technical
assessment.

IV. Intangible Assets

Service concession arrangements (SCA)

Where the company enters into service Concession arrangements under which the company
constructs, uses and operates certain assets for the provision of public services, construction revenue
and costs arerecognised in the profit and loss account by reference to the stage of completion at the
balance sheet date while the fair value of construction service is capitalised initially as service
concession assets in the balance sheet. Expenditure for the replacement and/or upgrade of the assets
subject to service concession capitalised.

Concession rights are recognized as an intangible asset to the extent that it receives a right to charge
users of the service Concession rights are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. :

In case of BOOT based road projects amortization is as per the schedule II of companies act 2013 i.e.
calculated by taking the proportionate of actual revenue earned for the year over the total projected
revenues from the balance concession period of the project applied to the cost of intangible assets.
The total projected revenues are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the total projected

revenues are adjusted to reflect any changes in the estimates which lead to the actual collection at
the end of the concession period.

In all other intangible service concession assets, amortization is calculated by using the straight-tine
method over the licensing periods.
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statomants for the year anded

SANCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes and other explanatory Information to financlal

March 31, 2020

other Intangible nssots

Intangible assets are recognised when it s probable that the futura economic benefits that arq
attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably,

The company amortizesComputer software using the straight-ling method over the period of 4 years,

V. Financial Assets
Finandial assets comprise of Investments in equity and debt securities, trade receivables, cash and

cash equivalents and other financial assets.

Initial recognition

All financial assets are recognised Initially at fair value. Purchases or sales of financlal asset that
require delivery of assets within a time frame established by requlation or convention in the market
place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e. the date that the company commits

to purchase or sell the assets.

Subsequent Measurement
Financial assets measured at amortised cost

i
Finandial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to

collect contractual cash flaws and the contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding are measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate (EIR) method. The EIR

amortization is recognised as finance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company while applying above criteria has classified the following at amortised cost:

A, Trade receivable
B. Cash and cash equivalents
C. Other Financial Asset
ii. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):
Financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial

assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on

the principal amount outstanding are measured at FVTOCL.

Fair Value movements in financial assets at FVTOCI are recognised in other comprehensive income.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the

risks specific to the asset.

VL. GoVemment Grants
Government assistance is recognized when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will

comply with the conditions attached to the government assistance and the grants will be received.
Such assistance is recorded as a reduction to the related expense of asset.

VII. Inventorles
Raw materials, consumables, stores and spares and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and

net realizable value. Cost is determined on weighted average cost method.
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SANCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes and other sxplanatory Information to finanelal statamenta for the year snded

Macch 31, 2020

Construction/Development work- in:progress 1edated to project verks s valued st Weaer of cont o get
realizable vatue, whers the outcome of the telated project s estimated reliably, Costineludes et of

land, vost of materiate, cost of arrowings and ather redated tveehaads,
Net realizable value s thn estimatext selling prica v the otdinary coursn of businesd, loss stmater
coste of completion and ecinmted costa necessary Lo make the sale,

VIII, Cash and Cash equlvnlonts
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-tern tnvestments with an
original iaturity of three months or less.Deposits with banks subsaquently measured at amortized
vost and short term Investments are measured at fair value through Profit P Loss acerynt,

I1X. Non-current Assets held for sale

Non-current assets, or disposal groups comprising assets and liabilities, that are expecied to bae
recovered through sale rather than through continuing use, are dassified as held for sale.
Immediately before classification as held for sale, the assets, or components or the disposal group,

are re-measured in accordance with the Company's accounting palicies. Thereafter, the assets or
disposal group, are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sail.
Any impairment losses on initial dassification as held for sale or subsequent gain on re-measurement
are recognized into net income. Gains are not recognized in excess of any cumulative impairment

losses.

X. Share Capital

Equity shares are classified as equity.
XI. Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Finandial liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party 0 the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The company determines the classification of its

finandial liabilities at initial recognition.
All finandal liabiliies are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction

costs, such as loan processing fees and issue expenses.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement or financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Equity instruments held for trading are classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). For
other equity instruments the company classifies the same as at FVTOCI. The classification is made on
initial recognition and is irrevocable. Fair value changes on equity investments at FVTOC], exduding

dividends are recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI).

ii. Finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss if it does not meet the criteria for
dassification as measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income. All

fair value changes are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
iv. Investment in subsidiaries, joint ventures & associates are carried at cost in the separate
financial statements.
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SANCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes and other explanatory Information to financlal statomants for the voar ended

March 31, 2020

Impairment of Financial Assels
Financlal assets are tested for Impairment based on the expected credit losses.,

1) Trade Recelvables

An Impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over life time
of the asset are estimated by adopting the simplified approach using a provision matrix which \s
based on historical loss rates reflecting current condition and forecasts or future economic conditions,
In this approach assets are grouped on the basis of simllar credit characteristics such as industry,
customer segment, past due status and other factors which are relevant to estimate the expected

cash loss from these assets.
2) Other financial assets
Other financial assets are tested for impairment based on significant change in credit risk since initial

recognition and impairment is measured based on probability of defauit over the life time when there
is significant increase in credit risk.

De-recognition of financial assets
A financial asset is de-recognized only when;

« The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the? financial asset or
* Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset and transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset. In such cases the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity
has neither transferred a financial asset not retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, the financial asset is also derecognized if the company has not retained control of
the financial asset.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired.Where an indicator of impairment exists, the company makes a formal estimate of
recoverable amount. Where the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount the
asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Recaverable amount is the greater of fair value less costs to sell and value in use. It is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows trial are largely independent of
~ those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable amount is determined for
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Finandial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss includes financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading it they are acquired for the purpose of selling in the near
term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are
not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships. Separated embedded derivatives are
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments,

Subsgquent to initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are measured
at fair value. Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss.

The company has not designated any financial liabilities upon-initial recogn
profit or loss. : :
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other tnanctal Habilitles

At fvitial mevognition, financial Tabilties wre subserprently measired al amantised (st using the
offictive nterest medhidd, Galve and dosses din T agnlsed In profit or loss ehen the latitities arn

dennengntsed, and though the amortisation procoess,

Da-recognition
he ebligatinn under the lability i dise haenedd or canenlled or

bility W replaced by another from the same tender on
) linhility arn suhstantially modified, such an

{ the original labifity and the recognition of i
% la recognised 1o profit or loss,

A financial Hatility it derecogiised when t
expired. When an elsting financial lia
substantially ditferent leime, ol the terms of ah edsting
exchange of madification I teated os destecognition o
new liability, and the difference i the respedtiva canylng amount

XIL.  Borrowlng Costs
construction or production of an asset that

Rovrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, ,
pocessanily takes a substantial perod of time to get ready for s intended use or salg are capitalized
as part of the cost of the respective assel. All other borrowing costs are expensed In the period they
occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest, exchange differences arlsing from forelgn currency
borrowings o the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the Interest cost and other costs that
an eatity incurs in connection with the borrowlng of funds.

ry Investment of specific borrowings pending their

Investment income camed on the tempora
m the borrowing costs cligible for capitalization,

expenditure on qualifying assets Is deducted fro

XIII. Employee Benefits
Employee benefits are charged to the statement of profit and Loss for the year vand for the
projects under construction stage are capltalised as other direct cost In the Capital Work in

Progress/Intangible asset under development.
« Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and the
contributions are recognised, when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There

are no otherobligations other than the contribution payable to the respective funds.

Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligations and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year. Re-
measurement in case of defined benefit plans gains and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised In the period in which they
oceur, directly in other comprehensive income and they are included in retained earnings in
the statement of changes in equity in the balance sheet.

Compensated absences are provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected
unit credit method made at the end of each financial year. Re-measurements as a result of
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or 10ss.
The amount of Non-current and Current portions of employee benefits is classified as per the

actuarial valuation at the end of each financial year.

XIV. Income Taxes

Income tax expense is comprised of current and deferred taxes. Current and deferred tax is
recognized in net income except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items

recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current income taxes for the current period, including any adjustments to tax payable in respect of
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horities based on the tax rates that are enac

payable to the taxation aut
by the end of tha reporting period. » . ,
ACOme rid liabilities are recognized for temprrary Qilerentns OX ooy the
de:g?;impmm:a;r?;ﬁzgwinm of existing asssts and habdties ared thesr respedree wx‘ba*m
ity rates that are expected 1o apply in the poerind in vhich the deferred tar 2542 by
e O 10 enactexd or subsiantriety ensaed by the
temprnary Giffeteryn

pected (O enttle, based on the laws that have been :
o ¢ and liatuities ate not recognized if the

tion {other than in a business corrtrnation) of other

reporting date. Such deferred tax assets )
cos from goodwill or from the initial recogni , »
e a0 I a transaction that affects neither the tarable income nor the auountng
yctible temporary differencas to the

assets and liabilities In y o for all ded
income. Deferred tax assets are generatly recognized for all 0€ ( “
extent that it is probable that taxable income vall be available against vm}m thesy can be m;::zeq,

¢h reporting date and reduced accordingly to the eaent that it

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at ea ,
is na longer probable that they can be utilized.
of offset current

offset when there is legally enforceable right
te to the same taxation authority. Current
ity enforceable right to offset and intends

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
the liability simultaneousty.

tax assets and liabilities when the deferred tax balances rela
tax asset and liabilities are offset where the entity has lega
either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle

XV.Leases

As a lessee

Leases of property, plant and equipment where the company, as lessee, has substantially all the risk‘s

and rewards of ownership are dlassified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s

inception at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease

payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrovings or
the liability and

other finandial liabilities as appropriate. Each lease payment is allocated between
over the lease period so as to produce 3

finance cost. The Finance cost is charged to the profit or loss ‘
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
company as lessee are dassified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (not of
any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general

inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases.

As a lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on a
straight-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with
expected general inflation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases. The respective

leased assets are included in the balanced sheet based on their nature.

Lease-hold land:
Leasehold land that normally has a finite economic life and title which is not expected to pass to the
lessee by the end of the lease term is treated as an operating lease.

The payment made an entering into or acquiring a leasehold land is accounted for as leasehold land
use rights (referred to as prepaid lease payments in Ind AS 17 “Leases”) and is amortized over the

lease term in accordance with the pattern of benefits provided.
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SANCO INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Notes and other explanntary Information to financial statements for the year ended

March 31, 2020
XVI. Provistons, Contingent and Liabilltins and Contingant Assxts

Provisifons
A provision Is recognized I, as a result of a past event, the Comparry has 3 prewent gyl or
constructive obligation that con be estimated reliably, and it s probable that an outfiare of economic,

benefits will be required to settie the obligation,
Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the erperdrure

required to settie the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discnunt rate used
determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assesaments of the lme
value of moray and the risks spedific to the liability, The increase in the proasion due to the passages
of time is recognised as interest expense and is recorded over the estimated time period untl
settlement of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed and adjusted, when required, 1o reflect the

current best estimate at the end of each reporting period.

The Company recognizes decommissioning provisions in the period in vhich a legal or constructrve
obligation is incurred. A corresponding decommissioning cost is added to the cafrying amount ¢f the
associated property, plant and equipment, and it is depreciated over the estimated useful Iife of

theasset.
A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the

company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obiigations.unc_zer
contract. The provision is measured at the present value or the lower of expected cost of terminating

the contract and the expected net costof continuing with the contract. Before a provision is
established, the company recognizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contrect.

Liquidated Damages/Penalty as per the contracts/Additional Contract Claims under the contract
entered into with Vendors and Contractors are recognised at the end of the contract or as agreed

upon.
Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of
A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow a

L J

resources will berequired to settle the obligations.
¢ A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.

A possible obligation arising from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of

the company where the probability of outflow of resources is not remote.

Contingent Assets
Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the finandal statements when as inflow of

economic benefits is probable.

XVII. Fair Value Measurements
Company uses the following hierarchy when determining fair values:

Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;
Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (prices) or indirectly (derived from prices) and,
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Notes and other sxplanatory information to financial statemeanis for the yaae ended
March 31, 2020

ancial instruntents traded 1y acive markets s hased on quated matket prices st

Tha fair valua of fin
A market s regatded as active i quoted pricss arg readdy and regularly avaiabie
tegulatnry anency, and Uioms

the reparting dates,
rom an exchange, doealer, hbroker, Wndustry group, pricing servioe, of
prices represent actual and regulatly oocuning matket transactions on an armvs length basis, The tair

value for these instruments 1s detetmined using Lovel 1inputs,
Talr volue of Ananclal insttuments that are not traded I an actbvey matkat {for example, over the
Thesa valuation  techniques

The

counter derivatives) Is doetermined by using valuntion techolgques,
maximize the use of observable market data where It Is availabla and rely as bitin as posaibla on
entity specific estimates, I all significant Inputs requiredd to falr value an instrument are observable,

the Instrument Is fale valued using level 2 Inputs,
d on observable market data, the instrument is falr
1o value Nnancial instruments indude:

1f one or more of the significant Inputs is not base
valued using Level 3 inputs. Specific valuation techniques used

«  Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar Instruments;
« The fair value of interest rate swaps Is calculated as the present value
cash flows based on observable yield curves;
The fair value of forward forelgn exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange
with the resulting value discounted back to present value;
determine fair value for

rates at thereporting dates,
Other techniques, such as discounted cash flow analyslis, are used to

of the estimated future

theremaining financial instruments,

ration received or receivable, to

XVIII. Revenue Recognition
the company and the revenue

Revenue is recognised and measured at the fair value of the conside
the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to

can be reliably measured.
The company collects service tax, sales taxes/value added taxes (VAT) and GST on behalf of the
benefits flowing to the company. Hence, they are

government and, therefore, these are not economic
excluded from revenue. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is

recognized.

Insurance Claims
Insurance claims are recognized on acceptance/actual receipt of the claim.

Interest
Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues, using the effective interest method. This is the method

of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and allocating the interest income over the
relevant period using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the

financial asset.

Dividends
Dividends are recognised in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is established.
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XIX. Forelgn Currency Transactions
Transactions in forelgn currencies am fransiated ty the functional curreney of the anmaarry,
gxchange rates in effect ot the transaction diatn,

eporting date monelaty  pssels and liabilitles denotninated 10 Ineslgn currencies are

At each 1
exchange mte In effect at tha date of the statoment of Ninancial eritieon,

translated at the

The translation for other non-monetaty nssets i3 not updated from historical archanga rates unless

they are cartled ot fair valuo.

XX. Minimum Altemnative Tax [MAT]
nd to the extent there is convindng evidence that

the company will pay normal Income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT
credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations
contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset
is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement,
The company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of
MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that

company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when a

XXI. Earnings per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing

e The profit attributable to owners of the company.
« By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year,

adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury

shares.

Diluted eamings per share adjust the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to

take into account:
The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive

potential equity shares.
« The weighted average number ofadditional equity shares that would have been outstanding

assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

XXI1. Segmental Reporting

a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the

Operating segments are reported in
who are responsible for allocating resources and assessing

chief operating decision makers,
performance of the operating segments.

XXIII. Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
Lakh asper the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, unless otherwise stated.
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Dispocal
As st March 11, 2020

DReareciation

Az ot April 01,2018
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On Desposatls

Ax #t March 33, 2019

Charped For the Period
On Dispasals
As at March 31, 2020

Net Block
As at March 31, 2019
As at March 31, 2020

R S g . R dd et S ‘W
Proshont Fuenttoes o .
Ruiid} Plartt wed wlad Otem e
Land N id Penit oo Wb P dssenant Cavimmupy v
e . Pixtures . . .
Y3 %00 194 6.1 nn 190 TN i ;,
* " . - « (% 1] » % ,'“
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£.61 5590 335,43 0.41 7152 ANl 331 e
647
3 1.2%
1 £5.50 332,31 .11 7252 a4) 331 45777
- 10.08 113.83 0.03 15.00 16 13% 147 47
- 4.34 43,29 0.00 14.90 1.1 052 )
- 14,47 157.12 0.03 29.90 281 1,78 75T oA
3.93 34.84 0.00 10.81 062 637
6.37 -

. 18,34 185.59 0.03 40.70 343 1.9% BLA
6.61 41.48 182.29 0.08 42,62 161 .54 17503
6.61 37.56 146.72 0.08 31.81 0.9 0.2% 22413

Note : Grass Block as an 01.04.2016 represents deemed cost (Gross Block - Accumutated Deprediation) as per IndAS 101,
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{Rs. In takhs)

& Investment Property tand Rultaings TOTAL ASSETS
particulars
Gross plogk 1.4 27,49 ¥5.0)
’ 91 01, 2018 . . ‘
farhting (1.14) (22,48 (102,
epals » . :
2?:( March 31, 2019
Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2020
peoreciation 4.97 4.7
As at April 01, 2018 1.61 1.61
Charpad For the Perkyd . (6.58) (5.58)
On Disposals . - :
As at March 33, 2019
Charped For the Nerlod ; ) )
On Dispasals - : R
As at March 31, 2020
Nt Blodk »
As at March 31, 2019
As ot March 31, 2020 -
5 Other Intangible Assets
Particulars
Gross Block
As at April 01, 2018 0.09 0.09
Additions 0.00 0.00
Dispasals 0.00 0.00
As at March 3%, 2019 0.09 0.09
Additions 0.00 0.00
Dispasals 0.00 0.00
As at March 31, 2020 0.09 0.09
Amortisation
As at April 01, 2018 0.02 0.02
Amortised For the Period 0.0 0.01
On Disposals Q.00 0.00
As at March 31, 2019 0.03 0.03
Amortised For the Period 0.00 0.00
On Disposals 0.00 0.00
As at March 31, 2020 0.00 0.00
Net Block
As at March 31, 2019 0.00 0.06
As at March 31, 2020 0.00 0.00
Note : Gross Block as on 01.04.2016 represents deemed cost (Gross Block - Accumulated Depreciation) as per IndAS 101.
Capital As at As at
6 Capital Work In Progress Mar 31,2020 Mar 31, 2019
Intangible assets under development 2.99 2.99
2.59 2.55
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| Sanco Industries Limited
8, In Lakh
7 W As As at -
A 2020 warazo19 VAL e odyy
particulars w———- -————""""""" "rn‘%%{“ - r‘.'!l,?n ——--w
— Tnfior . ——lnlhos In TRkt
¢ Investment atCost
A Un-Quo
Investment In gquity Shares
(1) Investment In Subsidiary Companies 450,000 450,000 291.77 9177
(*Face value of US$ L each) e T
Tatnl Equkv Invcstmcnt At Cost 450’000'00 450,000-00 291-77 291.7/
——
Total Un-Quoted Investments at Cost in Equity _______‘15_0_&_0_0.'99._ 450,000.00 2177 29177
11 Investment at Falr Value through OCI
(1) Investment jn Mutual Funds :
Union Dynemic Bond Fund - 53,37
Yotal Mutual Funds Investment At Fair Value u 53 '37
(il) Other Investment
LIC of India
38.06 96.78
Star Union Dal-ichl Life Insurance 8.66
. 8.66
Total Investment at Cost 46.72 105.44
Total Non Current Investments 338,50 450.58

SR e
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112804 1382 2,159 14 .
& (13,4 N )
- st pitie i
PASCRLN 1T . a—

hergt 8 1O CHANGS I the Matis of Eases panding earkier as nn 1103 W19 henca e I 1ex (HROGE i SaAATUE Dl 100 mbedbios, (%% i
B15.64 e o 318t March J070 snd Cirrend Tiada tecsdvably nckade Re 5,31.40 8¢ on Tist March JJHT saiont whichs racisany o e

peading.)
o Non » Curvent Tricie recrivalie Inchac RS 16 64 5% on Y15t March 2018 and Cirrent Trade receivabie inchade RS 13440 00 o0 JE0 Masry 2017 dairmd whicdy rodtavvey ¢ aum

e perhng.
’ -Ey—‘!“m‘"‘ HNon- c“m Curpant
Particotwrs As ot At As st [~y
Mar 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2010 Mar 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2019
Ot Doyt ATV - . ny 218
Nt Bank Balancet . . FYKE] 214
_Dther Finpocial Assets
16 Dther Noun- Current Current
As st As #t AR As mt
Mar 11, 2020 Mar 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2019
Lows and Advances to Employees 151 062
Advences by Suppiers 1.348.77 1,213.94
Interest Accrued on Deposits 904 ol
A . §,350.42 } 21459
1% Defernd Tax Avest) {Liabiity)- Neg
Particutars Asat Az st
Mar L, 2030 _Merl) aniy
Deferred Tax Assets
Differcnces i Wiitten Down Value I Block of Fixed Assets &s per Tex Books 2.8 1.38
and Finandat Books
Impact of expendiure charged to the statement of profit and ks in the 1339 na
current year bag allowed For tax purposes on payment basis
Other Tirning Difference
Deferred Tax Assets 1558, 12,67
Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability)- Net 13,48 12.87
12 Other Assety
Hon- Current Current
Particuters As ot As ot As at As ot
Mar 31, 2020 Har 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2019
Tther Advances
Security Deposits 0.10 0.10 515 518
Prepaid Expense - - 0.44 209
Cervat / Vat [ Seevice Tax Credt Recetvabie - - 13.24 1324
GST Receivable - - - 5.12
Taxes Paid Under protest (Refer note 15) - - 9.50 9.50
MAT Credt entitiement - - 2.19 -
Others Assets - - 28.16 29.57
Total 0.10 0.10 58.67 64,67
13 Irvemtorkes
As ot Asat
Purticulars Har 31, 2020 Mar 14,3019
(AL lower of cont anxd pet reatisable vaive unless otherwive stated
Raw Matecials : 1.219.50 3,145.56
Fntshed Goods B834.10 3438
Stock in Trade - 381.22
Tokal 4.153.61 3@6146
14 Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at
Particutars Mas 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2019
Cash on Hand 7297 21.30
Balances with Banks
~On Current Accoumts 0.99 178
73.97 23.04
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15

151

15.2

153

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Equity Share Copital
As at
Particulars Mar 31, 2020 M“A;:tmm
Authorised
1,40,00,000 Mar 31,2019: 1,40,00,000 of Rs, 10each) Equity Shares 1,400.00 1,400.00
of Rs, 10 each
1,400,00 1,400.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
Equity Shares
1,02,84,000 Mar 31,2019: 4,02,84,000 of Rs. 10 each) Equity 1,028.40 , 1,028.40
Shares of Rs. 10 each, Fully Pald Up
Total Equity Share Capital 1.028.40 WETXT
Recondiliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
No. Lakhs Rs. Lakhg
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each, Fully paid up
At the end 31st March 2019 102.84 1,028.40
Issued during the period - Bonus Issue . ]
Issued during the period - Cash Issue .
At the end 31st March 2020 10264 : 028-40

Terms / Rights attached to Equity Shares (egg. Dividend
riahts. Votina Riahts)

The company has only one dass of equ
shares is entitled to one vote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential

ity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 Per share. Each Holder of equity

equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining

shares held by the shareholders, s I e properian t the rumber o s
Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:
) No. i
:qusltay ;haGm of Rs. 10 each Held By as on 31st March 2019 . of Holding
r. Sanjay Gupta )
Mr. Sidhant Gupta 2'233'550 o
M/s Sanjay Gupta HUF 125245 13'3%
ST A .18%

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Held By as on 31st March 2020
Mr. Sanjay Gupta
Mr. Sidhant Gupta 2’3—%3’5{33 o

RS 5.14%
M/s Sanjay Gupta HUF 1,252,430 12.18%

' e
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wﬂmgmm&wum

Nesorves and Surplus

Securities

Investment
Rovatuth

Retained

particulars
Actournt

Reserve

54,60 -

233533

[Saiarce p2 2t 01.04.2018
Whmmmwmm

restated balance 3t the beginning of the repoiag period

52.97

Current yesr profit
rnmmeaﬂefm’tfo"mem

242931

a8 ot 31.03.2019

wumw&ylwl’“’d“‘” :
Less: Wwﬂmmmmmmwmeﬁt of Profit
and Loss account as Investment soid

28.85

Currert year profit
mwwmtmmwwww

2AST.16

54.60

Balance as at 31.03.2020
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s-:—'ﬂ:“w ote (2) 16032 16032 .
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From Banks
From Banks (refer note o - 35.27 15.15 1979
Losas and Advances from Related Purtios
L2301 —— 29523 .
gweer«mmns-mm 129550 FWILRL) 237 AL
Mot Amoont ©——
H sad 1 oy " n wod pguinst Keyynen Insurmnce poticy.
o ,m,,d,,,, m ..L:n" ﬁftzﬂn various Finsncial Institutions. The foan s m m":;mn guscantee of executive Girecior of the company and their TEnOVabie troperty,
{:)) wmmwmﬂmawﬂcvm-mmmmdmmm
17 _Trade peyabist . — Wom corrent Conrenk
As wt As ot As As
poctiovtert Mar 312020 Mar31,2019  Mar3i, 2020 Mar 31, 2018
Trace Pevables (inchading ACOEOLBNCRS)
18} toxal ina dues of miro enterprises and smail enterprises - - 1.326.10 501.76
mw«mmmdwmmwnmm:nmnmmdMlW - - 884,77 L7083
[
- Z 321048
18 _other finencisl BAWRUCE o w— re——
particutary As at As at As 3¢ s At
Mar 31, 2020 Mar 31,2019 Mar 31,2020 Mar 31, 3019
cmemwiﬁesmtermbonm - - S2.47 8441
Security Deposit - - - -
Salaries and other benefits Paveble - 100 49.68 15.51
Other Pavables 0.94 .39 2.0t an
Others - Related party 12.60 N 99.44 N
13,54, 22,99, 215,50 173.64
16 Current Tax Liabilites {Net)
s thcul As 3t AS at
Mar 31, 2020  Mar 31, 2019
Provision for Tax 607 4155
Less: TDS and TCS 176 1.78
4.31 39.77
20 Provisions .
tong Term Short Term
Particulars As at As at As at Asat
Mar 31, 2020 Mar 3%, 2019 War 31,2020  Mar 31,2019
Provision for Leave Encashment 043 0.62 0.19 003
Provision for Gratulty 15.86 15.65 1.01 ;3;
Provision for Bonus hd . -
1830, S AT, [ W : |
21 _Otherliabiiities
Non current Current
' =t Asmt
Particulars Asat Asat As ,
Mar 31, 2020 Mar 31, 2019 Mar 31, 2020 “Mar 31, 2019
B e
" Advance from Qustomers - y 85.15 ‘%'239
19.1!
Taxes Pavable (Other than Encome Tax) - o i’;‘g ’
Income Taxes Pavable (Note 30) 274.30 274. - ________ﬁl&
. . 34.04
774.30 274.30 179.7L ___—-mn

- Empicvee Contributions Pavable
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Bank Overdraft 4.396.33 A
wwwmm(w . plart and 49065
(Urion Bank me awmwmwm-mmwdwwm
Machiner, m:fvvable mmdrpawmigmdmmm)
From § 162.43
%gmwmmmwwm) . 16418
16.07 15.00
mnw:er(mwwﬂtdsmﬁ)

mwmaMMIMWmmmemnumeQam

S 7T YT

Scanned with CamScanner



Sanco Industries Limited
ments for the yoar snded March 31,

Notes and other explanatory Information to Ninancial statements 101t

2020

31 Eaming Per Share (EPS)

Profit/(Loss) after tax
Less : Dividend on convertible Preference shares & tox thercon

Net Profit/(Loss) for calculation of basic EPS

Net Profit as above
Akl : Dividends on tonvertible preference shares & tax thereon

Add : Interest on bonds/Debentures/Loan convertible into equity
Net Profit/{Loss) for calcutation of diluted EPS

Welghted averaga number of Equity Shares for Basic EPS
Effect of dilution

Due to bonus share
Weighted Average number of £quity shaces for Diluted EPS

Basic EPS

Tota! Operations
Ditubed EPS
Total Operations

33 Botrowing Costs
Demﬂofbmovdngcosislnmnedwmd\amdueawamibummemm

disciosed.
34 Capital and Other Commitments

CSHN3E0 SIMOUT OF CoNTracs

and not provided for
Estimated amount of contracts remalning to be executed on investment
Investment Commitment in Subsidiaries and Assoclates

Contractual obiigations for purchase of PPE

shares (Not of tax)

(&)

(®)

()

(D)

n /1 (©
(8) /(D)

aoquisitiony construction of a qualifying asset and capitalised

remaining T0 D@ eXBCUTea ON CApITal accaunt ower tnan INVESTIMENT Property
property and not provided for

(R, InTakney~
March 31,7020 _ March 31, 3015
28.85 LYKy
29.85 92,97
28.85 92.97
28.85 92.97
102.84 102.84
102.84 102.84
0.28 0.90
0.28 0.90

during the year o be

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Nil Nib
Nit M
Nit N
Nit il
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March 31, 2020
the r anded

Sanco Industries UMR:: |nformation to finsncial statements for :

Notes and other

35 Employss benefit obligations

paymont of Gratuy At 1972.

«d banefit planx:
1 Defin ot .

ardmmlimmm

Grawi ) comgleted e ars
emplopee s enited 0. ot 0o !sgaor\:»’ ul:tu&t’:mlo;'o‘:dm' i« eatlier, The benafits vest after 5 v,
Every of separation from the Compan 2
The same S paynble ot the me of
Falr vslue of Net amount
Shoet amount (Gratuity) Present value of
& Balanch obligation plan
16.58
16.56 ’_ 2.05
101, 2018 2.05 : 129
gmmm ) 91 :g . 19.90
ntevest expense | (income, 19.
‘xmal amount recognised In profit and loss
.22
Return on pian assets, excluding amount included In Interestexpense | (income) 022 . (?323)
(m“mﬁmmmnmndal assumptions (1.33) N
Expecience (gair) | loss (1.11) - (L11)
Total amount recogritsed in Otiver Comprehensive Income X . . )
Employer “"’"‘f"’“ s (2.09) . (2.09
16.70 - 16.70
March 31, 2019 1,72 - 1.72
Ourrent somvoe o 129 . 1.29
Interest expense | (income) 3.01 - 3.01
Total amount recognised In profit and foss
Remeasurement . 0.00
" : . ggj - 1.94
(Gain} { Loss from change In finandal assumptions 2.82) ; 28
Experience (gain) | oss ( P ) 58
Yotal amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (0.88) ; !
Empioyer contributions
Beneflt payments (1.95) - {1.95)
16.88 - 16.88
March 31, 2020

b Bifurcation of Present Value of Obligation at the end of the year as per revised Schedule ITI of the Companies Act, 2013
March 31, 2020 March 3L 2019

Particular
Quirent Uizbility (Short term) 1.01 1.05
Non-Current Uability (Long term) 15.86 15.64
16.88 16.70

¢ Expenses Recognised In the Income Statement —March 31,2020 _ March 31, 2019
Current Service Cast 172 2.05
Past Service Cost - -
Loss / (Gain) on settfement - -
Net Interest Cost / (Income) on the Net Defined Benefit Liability / (Asset) 1.29 1.9
Expenses Recognised in the Income Statement 3.01 334

e 3

d  Other Comprehensive Income March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Actuarial (gains) / losses
- change in demographic assumptions 0.00 -
~ change in finandal assumptions 1.94 YY)
~ experience variance {i.e, |
; (i.e, Actual experience vs assumptions) (2282) (1.33)
Retum on plan assets, exduding amount recognised In net interest expense - -
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain)/loss arising because of change In effect of asset ceiling - -
Components of defined benefit ©osts recognised in other comprehensive Income (0.88) {1.11)

compatible and should reflect the Compan: 's best esti -
Para 144 of Ind AS19 in this regard, pany’ M“"“‘e"a“ab‘smﬁewf&T‘neCompanvnasazsobeenao\nseommwmereqmrememsor

Finandal Assumptions
Mndpalﬁmrdalmmpﬁonslsedmmevaluaﬁonmmmnmembiebem:

Discourt rate (per annurm)

Salary growth rate {per annum)
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f
C ganod Industried Limited
| Notes m’ other cxn&mgmmmm&ﬁmné&e&sssmmmme_mm_lh?939
| Tt Demographic Assumpt}
Frortaiiy fote (% 0f 1ALM 06-08)

Rormal redirement e

ATYtION / Withaiawdl rates, Dresect o ¥pe: {par annum)

Up to 30 years
3110 45 yew's
Abene 45 yoewe
g Sensithiity Analysis
nptions for the dettmination of the defined benefit obligation are distount 1ate, expected satary increx# snd mortalty. The NGty
ot the end of the reponting perrs, while hekegirg Al

Significant Actiwial asst
have been deteomined based on reasonably possible changes of the sssumptions occurting

) The Wre of wrnsl bl il
sbher ImnHOnK . e ity anakvals is lven brliwe
= March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Detined Benefit Obiigation (Base) 16.88 1670
Pacticutar March 31,2020 ]
Decrease Increase l‘

Drecount Rate (- / + 1%) 19.18 1491 \

, red to base due to sensitvity) 13.60% -11.50%
Sslary Growth Rate (- / + 1%) 14.93 13.15 \
% change compared 1o base due to sensitivity) «11.50% 13.40% -12.30%
“Atrition Rate (- / + 50% of attrition rates) 16.94 16.82 \ 1651 15ﬁ

red to base due to sensitivity) 0.40% -0.30% -1.10% 0.9
Mortality Rate (- / + 10% of mortality rates) 16.88 16.88 16.69 16.70 |
% change to base due to sensiivity) - - - -
35 Contingent Liabilities - Not probable and therefore not provided for

A Clalms disputed by the company March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Income tax Uability
AY. 14-15* 6333 63.33
AY. 12-13 119.91 -
Interest on TDS, Short daduction and Late fee 7.56
*Order of appellate authority pass in favour of the company, but Revenue authority has the right 1o filed
appeal agalnst the order of appefiate authority inhigher authority.
B. Outstanding Corporate Guarantees
Given to Financial Institutions, Banks on behalf of otfter group companies * 70.00 70.00
(* Comporate Guarantees issued for facility taken by foreign Subsidiary Company (Amount In UsD)
C. Guarantees issued by the bank on behalf of the Company 4.46 4,48
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e . information to nancisl statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
' oﬁﬂmhq
) Manufacturing Business AS P IndA 108 the disckosure TECRHTRINSS ts of TrvdAs 108 of

A5 the company business
segment I not appiicable .
38 Disclosures required undar Section 22 of HSMED Act 2006 under the Chapter on Detayed Payments
March 31, 2020 pMarch 31, 2019
i 131610 501.76
mwmwﬂwmumawwwwatmmo{ﬂmmr ¢ N .
nterest the bove amournt . -
:mmx.geg;wnmolsmmlsofmmsmeomzoo& g }
Wﬂdwmmmwm beyond the appointed day during the year
Amount of intevest due and payable for the delay int making the payment but without adding the interest . -
specified under Act ) :
Amount of lnrerestaa:ruedmdremw‘ingmpa)dattheendofu\eyear
Wtormrm«mmestmmalnlngdwandpayabtemnmthemwvgyeam, urtil such date when . -
interest xaboveareamnitypaldmmcwllentemﬁm.
m~a2': mmmmymmmmmmwmmxfﬂmwam/ngmrmwmnmmmd@;
MW&;MA& M}memntmmmwmmlnwma As per management decision Interest witf charged
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Cash on Hand 72.97 21.30
Balances with Banks - .
-On Current Acoounts 0.9 1.78
-On deposits 3235 2,18
10632 3526
MMMMML——M equivalents comprise of following: -
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
cash&asheauivalentasoerbaimsheﬂ 106.32 25.26
Rank Overdraft (4,396.33} (4,490.68)
{4,290.02) (4,465.42)
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Sanco Industries Limited
Notes and other explanatory information to finsnclal stat: ts for the yesr ended March 31, 2020
40 Paymentto Awiltor B TR T
Particutars —March 31,2020 \%
Audit fees 130 2
Tax Audtt Fees 025 o
1.00. .
Tetal 2.33 233
41 _Eamina In Forelan Quirency
Particulars March 31, 2020 _ March 31, 2019
Income in foreian currency ' Nit Nil
42 _Expenditure In Forelgn Currency
_Particufars March31,2020  _March31.2019
Purchase of Goods 596.07
43  Details of Unpaid undisputed Statutory Llabllities
has not pai i
mT;emchngasr;é has EPFpa d its undisputed and disputed statutory liability which are pending for more than 2 years related to Income tax, more than 6 months
Stututory Liability March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
g;zmeTaxAct 320.16 315.85
6.90 4.21
27.11 15.07

45

EPF*
* out of which 7.66 lacs has been pald In Julv'2020.
Balance of certain trade recetvables, trade payables, provisions, Habilities amd TDS receivable are subject to reconciliation/confirmation

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reciassified where ever necessary, to confirm to those of the current year.

As allowed uner Schedule 111 of the companies Act, 2013, finandals are prepared in Lakhs/ In Crores and rounded off to two decimals. The numbers / amounts

below thousand/ fifty thousandsare appearing as zero.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are an Integral part of the Finandal Statements,
As per our report of even date.

For Rasool Singhal & Company
Chartered Accountants ;
»y,i-" N _
S Wk
N

For and on behalf

of the Board of Directors
Sanco Industries Limited \

£ .
v L)
™G

Date:28/07/2020

Place: Delhi

UDIN: 20542089AAAAAUG7ES

/ SANJAY GUPTA RITA GUPTA
Managing Director Director
DIN - 00726005 DIN -00725987
~ V
( N AN
\:\ (5\3\1%” p ’ \V\%»
r ' Q}_ \\Q» '
= MANSIGUPTA  AKRITI MAHAJAN
Company Secretary

Chlef Financial Officer
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00 Tnlustiies Limited o Patlod ended Decambar 31, 2030
::;mm\ of Amiited Standatane Carh Tew M,,!"‘: Partod snded B h 10 [P, In Lakhe)
I ——— Tot tha yeue andad  For tha year ended
Fatioulat KareS 1030 March 1019
A CARH FEOW FRDM DFERAYING AT ‘ -
Promt f (L) Tehve Tax nn 1 1% 0,
PR vt aeie o frevetivwad {391) 4
(Xbw (ovrrnhetie fnawne 9 .
loperisthvy A Amortissiked WiV Y
AT I ERTUL L Cake of P, Hritacgitde Avords et Lvotinean! Pyogwely {41.24} (125}
Ityveat Irexune (1281} tin
Intesmst Pypwwiss 19107 074 87
Casxk Grnpratend Befors Weothing Capital Changes G 44 555
Mpvemsat In Working Capltal
rcrewse 7 {[harease) by Assets 1.4% 1A
Forease ¢ {mase) iy Lishitites (P (1194 353
Ircvvwee 7 (DT iy Tracke Payables 2 (3,497 41}
Increase [ {DDevinsee) Iy AXhet Fnancial Liatditties 141 ' '('11, )
lrxrense ¢ (\Y\W‘\‘) m (Mhey Liahilities (141,29} 504y
Twrase 7 (Do) iy Pyovitoa {6.44) (A7
{tnomase) /I Tovse & Tiade Rocelvables 278.07 15794
{Invrane) [ Daarase i Inventories (190.18) 11897
(Incresse) / Dexrowse by Othes Financlal Assets {123.54) (626.19)
{Inorease) / Decrnase I Other Asscls 3441 wnal
Cash Genernted From Operations 20230 (310.19)
Durect Taves fakd 3.52 147
Net Cash Flow From / (Used In) Operaling Actlvities 198.78 {512.04)
A CASN FLOW FROM / (USED IN) IRVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purhase of PRE, Tntangitse Assets and Investment Property (0.17) (0.92)
Proceeds of PPE, Tntangible Assets and Investment Property 42.15 1.9
Proceeds from Investments 11533 10.22
Interest Indome Roceived 17.81 3.47
Net Cash Flow From / (Used In) Investing Activities 175.11 44.37
C. CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long & Short Term Borrowings {(5.42) (149.39)
nterest Paid (193.07) {654.82)
Net Cash Flow From / {Used In) Financing Activities {198.49) (804.21}
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+8+C) 175.40 (1,281.90)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the Perlod (4,465.42) (3,183.52)
Cash and Cash Equivalents st the end of the Period {4,290.02) (4,46542)
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cheques on Hand 72.97 21.30
Balances with Banks
On Current accounts 0.99 1.78
On Deposits accounts 32.35 2.18
Bank Overdraft {4,396.33) {4,490.68)
Cash and cash Equivalent {4,290.02) (3,465.42)

Summary of Significant Accounting Polides 2.2
The accompanying notes and other explanatory information are an integral part of the Finandial Statements.

As per our report of even date.
For Rasool Singhsl & Company For and on behatf of the Board of Directors \
Py i Sanco Industries Limited ]
\,i;\l\\l\‘/ 1‘; \}'Z-‘ ,
! A J
q
_SANJAY GUPTA RITA GUPTA

JManaging Director.  Additional Director
\D!W DIN - 0Q725987
P /,,/ (. “\;\?»q '\Y‘J/ .
Date: 28/07/2020 ' F;;N é Qs T
~ ST GUPTA AKRITI MAHAJAN

Place: Dethi
UDIN: 20542089AAAAAUG788 Chlef Financial Officer  Company Secretary
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Sanco Industries timited

Notes to financial statements for the yest
47 Fair value measurementy

(1) Fair value hiersrchy

Financial assets and Rnanciat Babliities ivonsired at fak vaks
The three Leveks are defined based 00 ihe Observalility of sighifcant ity

: i aciive markels or Keatical aceets or labilities.
Level £ Quoted jwices (unadpusted) i ac bt for tha aviet o Kabiity, either drectly (DIsa) or exlitertty (sterives) from

rodd prices Ickided b Level 1 hat are olsery

Lavel 2¢ Imputs other than o
prices).

ded Maich )4, 2020

o ity 1hat are 1ol bated on obrrsvable market data,

i e statement of PN oA A (rouper Yo theea Levein of 4 (ar yatm 1
1 the mexsuremant, as folkows: ‘ et 29172

{HAs, In takhs)

Level 3: Inputs for the awet
T Aswi Harch 31, 2000 As at Aprii 1, 2019

Particuiars TENPL | IVOCE | Amartiead | FVPL [T FVOCL [ Amortised

Financial assols

Investments

oty insruments 291.71 L nLn

- Mutual Fonds ) ) .1 )

- Other Investment 46,72 . 17 44
Trade rocevabks 6,038.24 b, A8 8%,
Deposit with Bank 32.35 2.18
Cash and cash equivalonts 73.97 : 2308
Other fnancwl assets
- Loans and Advances to Employees - 1.6¢ . 062
- Agvances to Supphers - 1,348.77 - - 1,213.54
« Interest Accrued on Deposits . 0.04 o

Total Financial Assets - : 7,833.47 - 53371 8,127.02
Financial liabilities
BOTOWINgs 5,837.51 5 569
f ,969.51
Trade payables 2,210.88 2,222.59
Other financiat habilities o
- Salaries and other benefits Payabie 40.88 1751
- Other Payables 135.99 7471
Total Finandial Liabilities - - 8,225.26 - - 8,304.32
304,
Fair Market Value of Financial Assats
_ (Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31 201§ !
Carrying Amount FMV Camrying Amount FMY
Finandal assets
Investments
: ;ﬁ%mm 291.77 291.77 291.77 L7
. mvﬁms%m{ 2 s 50.00 $3.37

Other I - .72 105.44 105.44

Trade Irtecelgagaiesk 6,038.24 6,038.24 6,489.86 6,389.86
C&Deposan: Bark 2.3 32.35 218 218
cash equivalents 73.97 73.97 23.08 23.08
Other financial assets ’ ’
- Loans and Advances to Employees 1.61
; . 1.61 0.62 0.62
- Advances to Suppliers 1,348.77 1,348 : ]
) ‘ 348, 34877 L3 L2

Interest Accrued on Deposits 0.04 0.04 0.13 '213.19;

Total Financial Assets 7,833.47 7,833.47 8,177.02 8,180.39
Financial liabilities

;'_;’:d‘zwp'g;):m& 3,337,51 5,837.51 5969.5( |  5,969.51
Fnancial iabilities ,210.88 2,210.88 2,222.59 2,222.59

- Security Deposit R
"OS;gigs andjﬁomer benefits Payable 40.88 40.88 37.51 37.51
ayab 135.99 135.99 747 nn
Total Financial Liabilities 8.225.26 8,304.32

Scanned with CamScanner




sanco Industrics Limited

o financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2020

Notesto
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46 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

a) Name of Related parties and description of relationship

—— _(Az.InLakhy

[Description of Relationship Namao —
Subsidiary company « Sanjita Polymet Limited
Associates - Sanco Enterprises Private U

« Supertink Polyfeb Ltd.

Key Management Personnel

- Rita Gupta (resigned as a whole time director w.e.f 20.06.2019)
- Mansi Gupta (appointed as CFO w.e.f 01.07.2019)

- Sanjay Gupta

- Akriti Mahajan

« Sidhant Gupta (resigned w.e.f 05.12.2019)

- Saurabh Gupta

- Sanjeev Kumar Jain

- Surender Kumar Gupta (resigned w.e.f 06.03.2020)
- Sonu Kumari

Madhavi Gaur

(resigned as CFO

wef 30/06.2019)

Close family members of Key Management Personnel

- Anurag Gupta
- Sanijay Gupta HUF
- Shakuntala Gupta

(B) Summary of related party transactions

their Relatives

Entities controlled
Subsidiary company(ies) by Directors or thsic Key Management Personnel or

Particuiars Relatives

31st 31st 31st 31st

March 31st March 2019 March March March 31st March 2019

2020 2020 2019 2020
Transactions
Purchase of Goods - 291.77 95.58 65.73 -
Sale Of Machinery - - 49.74 - - -
Unsecured Loan Received - - - - 54.57 12.00
Unsecured Loan Repaid - - - - 20.00 57.77
Remuneration - - - - 24.69 31.63
Reimbursement of expenses - - - - - 44.33
Rent paid - - - - - 6.76
Balance outstanding
Receivable 49.74 - -
Payables 12.60 12.60 99.44 - 1,052.06 1,010.99
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! { €} Detalis of Related party Tramactiony

(Rs. I Labhs) |

Nature of Trasaction

Relation srd Name

Merch 31, 300 March 31, 2019

! Unsecured Loan Recelved

Unsecured Loan Repald

Purchase of Goods {Including GST}
Sale of Machinery {including GST)

Remuneration snd Salary

Reimbursement of expenses

Rent Paid

Payables

Recelvabies

Ci

With Key Managamant Parsonns! oc thair Kalstives
Mansl Gupta-Relatien of Direitor

Rita Guptar Whols Tiene Dirsctor

San)ay Gupta- Managing Director

Shankuntia Gupts Relative ol Direcror

With Key Management Parscanel or their Relutives
Anuneag Gupta- Relative of Director
Sanjay Gupla- Managing Director

With enterprise controlisd by Direcior or thelr Relatives
Superiink Palyfets Ltd.- Associate Entarprises
Supotlink Polyfeb Ltd.- Associate Enterprises

With Key Management Personnel or their Relatives
Sanjay Gupta- Managing Director

Rita Gupta- Whole Time Director

Sidhant Gupta- Whole Time Olrector

Manst Gupta-Relative of Director

Anurag Gupta- Relative of Director

Madhvi Gaur CFO

Vipul Singhal CFO

Akriti Mahajan- Company Secretary

With Key Management Personnel or their Relatives
Sanjay Gupta- Managing Director

With Key Manag t Personnel or their Relatives
Rita Gupta- Whole Time Director
Shankuntla Gupta Relative of Director

Subsidlary company{les)

Sanjita Polymet Limited

With enterprise controlled by Director or their Relatives
Sanco Enterprises (P) Ltd.

Entities controlied by Directors or their Relatives
Superlink Polyfeb Ltd.- Associate Enterprises
Entities controlled by Directors or their Relatives
Superlink Polyfeb Ltd.- Associate Enterprises
Key Management Personnel or their Relatives
Unsecured Loan Repayable

Anurag Gupta- Relative of Director

Mansl Gupta-Relative of Director

Rita Gupta- Whole Time Director

Sanjay Gupta- Managing Director

Shankuntla Gupta Relative of Director

Rent Payable

Rita Gupta- Whote Time Director

Shankuntla Gupta Relative of Director
Reruneration and Salary Payable

Sanjay Gupta- Managing Director

Rita Gupta- Whole Time Director

Sidhant Gupta- Whole Time Director

Mansi Gupta-Relative of Director

Anurag Gupta- Relative of Director

Madhvi Gaur CFO

Akritt Mahajan- Company Secretary
Reimbursement of expenses payable

Sanjay Gupta- Managing Director

4,57

»

20.00

9%5.58
49.74

6.00

1.50

2.A0
3.00
6.00
3.39

2.40

95.24

43,74

92.00
294.00
418.81
225.00

2.03
2.03

5.00
2.50
4.25
4.25
0.50
0.30
1.40

1.2%

.00

073
S0

A0
$31.77

601
600
A PO
300
6.00
0.7%
167
245

44.33

3.38
3.38

65.73

92.00
294.00
384.24
225.00

203
2.03

1.01
1.00
0.80
0.75
1.00
0.50
1.40

5.23
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